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EX-2 (16-0378)

TO:  City Clorks

FROM: Mary Lou Tighe, Executive Director

DATE: March 3,2015

REF:  2015-16 Board of Direcior Appointments

According to the League By-Laws, each City shall appoint & Director, Alternate and Second Alternate to

attend and vote at any Board of Direciors or General Membershiip meeting held where he/she represents

his/her municipality,
PLEASE NOTE:
o . It i tho responsibility of each Director to communicate with his/her respeotive rmunicipal officials,

- employees and constituents concerning actions taken or to be taken by the Board of Directors or the

- General Membership, Directors are responsible for bringing issues of collective importancs to the

_attention of the Board of Directors. Directors ‘are responsible for representing the collective
. intercsts of the entire gencral membership, e )

. Attendance Requirements: An absent member of the Board of Directors may submit an oxousé for

such absence from a Board of Directors meeting. Any member of the Board of Directors who has
threc (3) absences per year from regular Board of Directors meetfings shell mutomatically: be

removed from said Board. The Alternate member from that city shall assume the position of a

" member of the’ Board of Directors. The Bodrd. of Ditectors may request that the respective

municipality appoint a new Alternate; Please see the attached 2014-15 altendance matrix.

Please agenda thiis item for your next commission meeﬁné so that all appointments are conoluded by

- March 27, 2015. Upon commission action, please complete the information below and refurn to the .
. League office by March 30, 2015. ‘ ‘

Municipality:

Commissioner/Council Appointments:

Fort Lauderdale

Commissioner Dean J. Trantalis
. Director: o e

Alternate:

Commissioner Robert L. McKinzie

Second Altemate: Commissioner Brucde @. Roberts

. Selection of Vice Mayor occurs .in April
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